

MITCHELL LAW

JONATHAN F. MITCHELL
Mitchell Law PLLC
111 Congress Avenue, Suite 400
Austin, Texas 78701
(512) 686-3940 TEL
(512) 686-3941 FAX
jonathan@mitchell.law

September 30, 2025

Via the Court's Electronic Filing System

Mr. Scott S. Harris
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Request for extension of the time in which to file response to petition for certiorari in *Little v. Llano County*, No. 25-284

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondents Llano County et al. respectfully request a 10-day extension of their deadline to respond to the petition for a writ of certiorari filed in this matter. *See* Sup. Ct. R. 30.4. The requested extension would move the due date for the respondents' brief in opposition from Tuesday, October 14, 2025, to Friday, October 24, 2025.

There is good cause for the requested extension. We have already received notice from three separate parties that intend to file amicus briefs in support of certiorari—the Foundation for Individual Rights and Expression (FIRE), the National Coalition Against Censorship, and the Louisiana Library Association. We expect that additional parties will provide notice of their intent to file top-side amicus briefs between now and the notice deadline of October 4, 2025.

All of these top-side amicus briefs will be due on October 14, 2025, the same day as the current deadline for the respondents' brief in opposition. The requested extension will serve judicial efficiency by allowing the respondents to address party and amicus arguments in a single consolidated opposition brief. We have conferred with counsel for the petitioners and they are unopposed to the requested extension.

Respectfully submitted.



JONATHAN F. MITCHELL
Counsel for Respondents Llano County et al.

cc: Elizabeth B. Prelogar
Counsel for Petitioners